Grissum, Roberta

From: Grissum, Roberta

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2007 9:13 AM

To: 'tkirby@tminc.com’

Subject: NOW Communications Inc dba Cleartel Communications, 2006 Annual Report to the Missouri

Public Service Commission, Reference No. BMAR-2007-1281

Importance: High

Dear Ms. Kirby:
To reiterate my phone message of this morning, | am providing the following information:

Thank you for submitting the 2006 Annual Report to the Missouri Public Service Commission (MoPSC). As a result of my
review, | have identified the following items that are deficient:

1) Page 3, Item 11, Total Company Revenues have been omitted.
Please correct the deficiency referenced above and resubmit an "AMENDED PAGE 3" to the following address:
Missouri Public Service Commission
Attention: Data Center
200 Madison Street
P.O. Box 360
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360
A response to this item is required before the MoPSC can accept your annual report as complete. Pending your
response, | will provide the Commission's Data Center with a copy of this e-mail by submitting it into the Missouri Public
Service Commission's electronic filing system (EFIS). Your prompt attention to this matter will be appreciated.

Should you have any questions or need assistance in this process, you may call me at 314-877-2778 ext. 237 or
communicate via e-mail at:

roberta.grissum@psc.mo.gov

Please note the following reference number when contacting the Missouri Public Service Commission concerning the
above referenced annual report, BMAR-2007-1281.

A response to this item is required.



